Cee Bl e
Ly e, o F
" 3

[ 3007 SUNE D S

e D prye ..
LoEw ¥ 2T

o TNz . - -
.. Assassination or Parsioent Kewnzpy ™

.
[ ST E P R T

ver, Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation -
Pennsylvenia Ave., & 9th St, N.¥,
Washington, D, C. 20535 _ o

.. Dear Mr, Hoovers | ﬂ-’«f IJZC(HIIJTI'O(]_

The National Broadcasting Company in New York has informed :
the Comnission that it has a continuous video tape of 8ll programming
on Novenber 24, 1963 and, in perticuler, between 11:00 a.m, CST e
(12:00 p.m. EST) and the time Lee Oswald was shot, The Commission ™
would appreciste your exanining those tapes for the purpose of .

~ determining to the highest degree of

Oswvald was _shot. »

. - ks you ere aware, most broadcast staiions operate on Western ;
Union clocis which ere syncironized each hour on the hour, Usually
that synchronization Introduces a characteristic “beep® into the -7

.. broadcast circuit, It n3y be possible accurstely.ta determine the :
exact moment of 11:00 a.m. CST on such video tapes end to make time -
‘computations from thaot point on the tapes to the moment Oswald was -
shot, Tae Cormission is extremely nopeful th

fifteen or twenty seconds can be obtained,.. :
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